PN

b

8.
9.

%\\/// IN vEw e

Regular Meeting Agenda

TNHAA Board of Directors

Wednesday —June 18, 2025 @ 4:00 PM
Virtual/In-Person

Minutes of May 21, 2025 Attached
Chairman’s Report Mr. Robert Reed
Executive Director’s Report Mr. Tom Rafter
Finance Committee Report Ms. Serena Neal-Sanjurjo
a. April 2025 Financials Attached
Airport Manager’s Report — Airfield Operations Mr. Jeremy Nielson
Lessee’s Report — The New HVN LLC Mr. Jeremy Nielson
a. Community Engagement Report Mr. Tom Cavaliere

Reports and Action Items
a. Resolution #621: APPROVAL OF THE 2025 PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES
(PFC) APPLICATION #9
b. Resolution #622: APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH OSHKOSH AIRPORT
PRODUCTS FOR AIRCRAFT RESCUE AND FIRE FIGHTING (ARFF) VEHICLE
Other Business
Public Comment

10. Adjournment

Page1of1



[l Il rwees
— NEW HAVEN
”” | AIRPORT

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Robert Reed, Linda Hennessey, Serena Neal-Sanjurjo, Carlos Eyzaguirre, Mark Sklarz, Ken Dagliere, David White,
Richard Jacob, Michael Fimiani, Mark Scussel, and Judy Mison.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Ray Pompano, Jesse Phillips, Kevin Rocco, and John Picard.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE

Tom Rafter, Malena Zanjani, Jeremy Nielson, Jeremiah Wilhite, Felipe Suriel, Hugh Manke, Tom Cavaliere, Peter
Gunther, Abby, Anthony Camposano, Brian Courtney, Bryan Hoffman, Dean Plummer, Fred Carstensen, Fumika
Mizuno, Gloria Bellacicco, Peter Leonardi, Jorge Roberts, Kaity Arango, Katherine Bennett, Leland Moore, Lisa
Waring, Lorena Venegas, Michael Giordano, Sandra Reiners, Steven Wight, Tim Sullivan, Vincent Perrelli, Eliot
Jameson, Toni Lorenti, Matthew Hoey, Ana Juarez, Mark Zaretsky, Bill Wade, and Aaron Goode.

Chairman Robert Reed officially opened the meeting at approximately 4:13 PM.

Mr. Reed moved to approve the minutes from the regular Board Meeting held on April 16, 2025. The motion was
supported by Mr. White and seconded by Ms. Hennessey. With no further questions or comments, the Board
unanimously approved the minutes.

Chairman Reed provided an update on the state aviation fuel tax, noting that the current moratorium is set to
expire on July 1, at which point the tax would shift to a flat rate of $0.15 per gallon. The Authority is working to
clarify the distribution of these funds with a focus on equitable allocation.

Mr. Rafter shared key updates, including the upcoming Annual Alder Meeting on June 10, 2025; completion of an
economic impact study with UCONN; and recent discussions with the FAA on capital improvement planning. A
Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) application totaling $184.5 million has been submitted, with public comment due
by June 2 and a consultation meeting on June 3. Passenger traffic continues to rise, with enplanements up 51% in
February and 28% year-to-date.



MARCH 2025 FINANCIALS

Prior to the meeting, Ms. Neal-Sanjurjo reviewed the financials and requested that Mr. Rafter present the Finance
Committee Report for the period ending March 31, 2025. Mr. Rafter provided an overview of the report.

For the Airfield Fund, March revenues were $100,788, aided by a state-funded foam credit, with expenses of
$78,911, resulting in no need for a subsidy. Year-to-date, revenues exceeded budget by $481,757, and expenses
were $648,489 under budget.

For the Administrative Fund, March revenues fell below budget by $16,640, while expenses exceeded the monthly
budget by $24,830. Despite this, year-to-date expenses remain under budget by over $208,000, though the net
result shows a YTD deficit of $59,439.

The overall fund balance stood at $322,848. Mr. Scussel raised questions about the foam credit and Admin Fund
deficit, and Mr. Rafter explained that pending reimbursements and legal costs are being closely tracked by Finance
Consultant Brett Simon.

ADMIN BUDGET FY26

Mr. Rafter presented the proposed administrative budget, which was shared with the Board in advance,
highlighting that the primary driver for both revenue and expenses are the reimbursable costs tied to the terminal
bond issuance, with approximately $170,000 anticipated for the upcoming fiscal year. Other expense increases are
minimal, and revenue projections are based on recent actuals. A motion to adopt the administrative budget was
made by Mr. Fimiani, seconded by Mr. Scussel, and approved unanimously.

AIRFIELD BUDGET FY26

Mr. Nielson presented the proposed Airfield Budget, also shared with the Board in advance, highlighting key
updates and plans, including the development of a dedicated Emergency Operations Center (EOC). The EOC will be
independent from daily operations and developed in collaboration with New Haven and East Haven, with initial
setup targeted for late fiscal year 2025.

Following the presentation, Mr. Scussel thanked staff for the improved clarity. A motion to adopt the budget was
made by Mr. Dagliere, seconded by Mr. White, and approved unanimously.

AIRFIELD OPERATIONS

Mr. Nielson provided the Airside Operations Report, highlighting that the FAA annual safety inspection was
conducted from April 22—-24. The Authority is working with the FAA to address corrections and will close out the
process in the coming weeks. Airfield painting and sign replacements are underway and expected to be completed
by June, with associated costs planned in the current fiscal year.

Mr. Nielson also addressed a minor taxiway excursion on May 18 involving a Breeze aircraft that veered slightly off
the pavement due to wet ground. The aircraft was safely recovered with no damage or injuries, and no external
vendor was required.

2|8



Updates were also provided on the runway project, which is at 95% design, with a permit application submitted to
CT DEEP on April 28. The Authority is awaiting further updates and public involvement opportunities.

In response to Board questions, Mr. Nielson confirmed that the airport conducts random drug testing in
accordance with federal requirements and that any employees suspected of substance use are immediately tested.
Concerns previously raised by the public were addressed, and it was confirmed that the individuals involved are no
longer employed.

THE NEW HVN LLC

Mr. Nielson presented the Lessee Report, highlighting two key projects moving forward. First, TSA screening
capacity will be expanded with the addition of a third screening lane in the departures terminal, scheduled to
begin Memorial Day weekend. This enhancement will increase throughput to 450 passengers per hour and reduce
wait times, with strong support and staffing commitments from TSA. A future project will also automate baggage
transfer from ticketing to screening, eliminating the current manual drop-off process.

Second, traffic flow improvements at the arrivals terminal will begin on June 3, with restriping and reconfiguration
designed to reduce congestion. The updated layout introduces a one-way traffic pattern with a dedicated
roundabout exit, easing pressure on Fort Hale Road. Commercial traffic and private vehicles will be routed
separately, and full-time staff and police support will help manage flow. The reconfiguration will open once the city
completes related work on the roundabout, expected within a few weeks.

Both projects aim to enhance passenger experience, safety, and operational efficiency as HVN continues to grow.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT REPORT

Mr. Cavaliere shared recent community outreach efforts, including hosting the East Haven Royal Rangers for an
airport tour, participation in East Haven Chamber of Commerce events, and representation at statewide tourism
and business advocacy days. HVN also held its annual career fair in partnership with Workforce Alliance and New
Haven Works, welcoming over 100 job seekers and highlighting the airport’s economic footprint, which includes
over 500 on-site employees and more than 1,000 badged individuals.

He noted the recent submission of the DEEP permit application for terminal and runway projects, with a series of
public meetings (primarily in East Haven) being planned to support transparency and community input throughout
the review process. The annual Ward 18 community meeting is scheduled for June 10 at Nathan Hale School, per
the Authority’s agreement with New Haven, and will cover airport expansion, traffic, noise, and air quality. Mr.
Cavaliere reaffirmed HVN’s commitment to full community engagement in both municipalities.

ECONOMIC IMPACT OVERVIEW

Mr. Cavaliere presented findings from a new UConn economic impact study, showing the airport could generate
over 9,000 jobs and $2.1 billion in statewide economic output under future growth scenarios. Even conservative
projections show strong job creation in New Haven County through 2060. In response to questions from Board
members, Mr. Cavaliere and Mr. Rafter reaffirmed the airport’s commitment to engaging East Haven, noting that
local impacts are detailed in the report, and future discussions with East Haven’s Economic Development
Committee will be considered to explore additional opportunities.



There were no resolutions or action items this month.

Mr. Reed opened the floor for any additional business. Mr. Dagliere raised concerns about potential traffic issues if
flooding on nearby roads diverts vehicles to Thompson Avenue. He also recommended that the new terminal’s
signage reflect the airport’s regional role by saying “New Haven County Airport” and suggested including visual
elements that represent all surrounding towns, not just New Haven.

Mr. Hoey and Mr. Rafter supported the feedback, with Mr. Rafter encouraging Board members to submit
additional comments before the next meeting to gain concurrence on moving forward with the 60% terminal
design phase. Chairman Reed confirmed that experts will be consulted on traffic and flooding concerns.

Please note that the following comments reflect the speaker's personal opinions and concerns, not established facts. Public
Comment is intended for remarks from the public, not for a question-and-answer session. For inquiries, members of the public
are encouraged to reach out directly to the Tweed New Haven Airport Authority or Avports.

JACEY WYATT — BRANFORD, CT [IN-PERSON]

Commenter expressed support for the airport’s growth and expansion. Suggested that nearby property be
evaluated for potential future employee parking. Suggested “Twin Harbors Airport” as an alternative to the current
name. Asserted that ongoing public discourse may be creating a divide between East Haven and New Haven, and
claimed that the airport should be viewed as a shared regional asset rather than divided by municipal lines.
Commenter also questioned the apparent absence of jet bridges in terminal design renderings and urged
consideration of jet bridges for all carriers as part of long-term modernization efforts.

MICHAEL GIORDANO = JUNO BEACH, FL [VIRTUAL]

Commenter expressed support for renaming the airport to reflect its regional significance, suggesting “Southern
Connecticut Regional Airport” as a preferred option. Also complimented recent improvements in terminal
operations, referencing a prior public comment made in January regarding overcrowding during the holiday
season. Commenter added that airport staff responsiveness and improved passenger management have reduced
missed flights and wait times. Expressed appreciation for efforts to manage the current terminal during the
transition to a new facility.

ANNE WATKINS — NEW HAVEN, CT [IN-PERSON]

Commenter shared concerns regarding Avelo Airlines’ involvement in ICE deportation flights and claimed this has
resulted in reduced passenger interest and tour activity at the airport. Also expressed disappointment that these
issues were not discussed by the Board and criticized the Authority’s neutral stance. Commenter urged the
Authority to reconsider its relationship with Avelo.

KATHERINE BENNETT — EAST HAVEN, CT [VIRTUAL]

Commenter expressed agreement with prior concerns raised about Avelo Airlines and opposed the use of
Thompson Avenue as an alternative airport route, claiming it would negatively impact the residential



neighborhood due to its narrow structure and limited access. Additional concerns were raised about the Passenger
Facility Charge (PFC) application, specifically questioning whether proposed projects align with previous
environmental assessments and alleging that updates may be needed. Requested that more public information be
made available regarding the PFC process and its potential environmental impact.

HOPE CHAVEZ — NEW HAVEN, CT [IN-PERSON]

Commenter raised concerns and questions regarding the airport’s stance on Avelo Airlines’ involvement in ICE
removal flights. Claimed to have been told that federal regulations prevent the Authority from commenting on
private airline operations and questioned the validity of this assertion. Also questioned claims that the federal
government mandates which airlines must operate at the airport. Criticized the Authority’s position of neutrality.
Recommendations included adding the issue to a future agenda, evaluating potential financial impacts, hosting a
community forum, collecting data, and creating an anonymous hotline for airline employees to report concerns.

FUMIKA MIZUNO [VIRTUAL]

Commenter called on the Authority to oppose Avelo Airlines' involvement in deportation flights. Urged the
Authority to take a public stance, host a town hall, and gather data to better understand the issue. Emphasized
that Tweed’s role as a hub for Avelo gives the Authority influence.

TATE LIPCHACK — HAMDEN, CT [IN-PERSON]

Commenter strongly opposed Avelo Airlines’ involvement in deportation flights, referring to operations out of
Mesa, Arizona. Called on the Board to publicly denounce and demand an end to such flights. Commenter
recommended hosting a public input session and accused the Authority of moral complicity if action is not taken.
Also suggested random drug testing for Board members as a broader critique of leadership accountability.

DEAN PLUMMER — MADISON, CT [VIRTUAL]

Commenter expressed interest in flying from Tweed again but raised concerns about Avelo Airlines’ financial
stability, alleging that participation in ICE flights may be linked to financial difficulties. Commenter further
speculated that public backlash and boycotts could weaken the airline and asked whether the airport has a
contingency plan in place regarding the expansion, should Avelo fail.

TONI LORENTI — MERIDEN, CT [IN-PERSON]

Commenter urged the Board to prioritize operational safety and efficiency, particularly as it relates to runway
length, aircraft approach procedures, and coordination among tenant airlines. Called for increased engagement
with airport stakeholders, especially those directly involved in flight operations, to address technical and safety
matters in a collaborative setting. Expressed overall support for the airport's progress and noted that if Avelo were
to exit, other airlines could fill the gap, describing Tweed as a proven market.

GLORIA BELLACICCO — NEW HAVEN, CT [VIRTUAL]

Commenter made several logistical and community-focused suggestions. Requested additional seating at the
upcoming Nathan Hale meeting and asked that future meetings avoid conflicting with the East Shore Management
Team schedule. Expressed support for Avelo and raised concerns about traffic flow through the new roundabout.
Encouraged keeping the upcoming meeting focused on local community matters.

REV JACK PERKINS DAVIDSON — HAMDEN, CT [IN-PERSON]



Commenter expressed support for Tweed’s success but claimed that its growth is intertwined with Avelo Airlines,
which has reportedly acknowledged financial reliance on ICE deportation contracts. Argued that the airport's
position cannot be considered neutral under such circumstances. Commenter urged the Authority to acknowledge
its influence, take a public stance, and add the issue to a future agenda. Noted a recent protest involving 24
religious congregations, emphasizing that concerns come from a broad base within the community.

LORENA VENAGAS — EAST HAVEN, CT [VIRTUAL]

Commenter disputed the accuracy of previous meeting minutes and requested verbatim minutes. Alleged financial
instability and poor planning related to Avelo Airlines and the airport expansion. Criticized airport leadership and
oversight. Asserted the need for more inclusive representation on the Board and claimed current decisions
disproportionately impact East Haven and women. Also criticized the 43-year lease agreement with Avports.

With no further business to discuss, Mr. Reed called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. White proposed the
motion, and Mr. Fimiani seconded it. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:13 PM. The next meeting will
be held on June 18, 2025, at 4:00 PM.

MINUTES PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY

Malena Zanjani

5/28/25



sy AN

New Study Shows Expansion of Tweed-New Haven Airport (HVN)

Will Bring Continued Economic Opportunity to Region

Developed five years apart and using different models, CCEA and FLARE Aviation
both highlight the strong, long-term economic benefits of a growing HVN

Overview

A new economic impact study by the University of Connecticut’s Center for Economic Analysis
(CCEA,) reaffirms what a previous study by FLARE Aviation Consulting showed five years ago: Tweed-
New Haven Airport (HVN) is a powerful engine for regional job creation and econcmic development.

The new report fromm CCEA evaluates the potential economic impacts of expanding Tweed-New
Haven Airport through two scenarics. The first—a more conservative projection—focuses cn
planned airport expansions supported by current airline operations. The second (Tweed+)
incorporates additional, complementary drivers of growth, such as the construction of a new hotel,
the emergence of eVTOL air taxi service, and medical tourism.

Results
Jobs (Total) 11,000 jobs 9,700 jobs
Economic OQutput (Annual) $474 million $2,100 million
Construction Impact (Annual) $209 million $278 million

Even under the conservative scenario, CCEA finds that:

¢ HVN is projected to support 2,281 jobs in 2026, growing to 2,465 by 2029—and reaching
5,187 annual jobs in New Haven County by 2060.

e Construction activity tied to HVN is expected to generate $100 million in impact by 2030,
contributing to a total of $277 million by 2060.

e By 2027, HVN will drive $444 million in total economic output statewide, including $368
million in New Haven County alone.

¢ Looking aheadto 2032, conservative estimates show state-level economic impact risingto
$480 million, with $320 million concentrated in New Haven County. By 2060, those figures
increase to over $1.3 billion statewide and $1.15 billion within the county.




W/ IN i

Background

Both studies provide validated, complementary data showing that the expansion of HVN—and the
resulting increase in air travel—will generate substantial long-term economic benefits for local
residents, municipalities, and the State of Connecticut.

Key differences between the studies highlight the complementary strengths of each model:

» FLARE Aviation Consulting (2020) uses a static model based on 1 million enplanements,
and includes all jobs created.

s CCEA’s 2025 report uses a dynamic model based on current enplanement levels
(>669,000), and focuses only on jobs held by New Haven County and Connecticut
residents.

» The CCEA model also accounts for additional future impacts such as the construction of
a new hotel, the emergence of eVTOL air taxi service, and increases in medical tourism.

Together, these studies show that building the New HVN will help unlock the region’s full economic
potential. The revitalization of the airport and the induced benefits it brings, will enable a thriving
tourism economy, attract new industries, create quality jobs, and drive investment in local
infrastructure, healthcare, and innovation.

: From visitors exploring our communities to businesses investing in our
future, HVN is and will continue to be a catalyst for sustainable, long-
—— [2FM growth across Southern Connecticut.

FLARE Aviation Consulting: This management consulting boutique firm specializes in the aviation and
airports sector. It assists in the implementation of strategies for sustainable growth, optimization and
value generation.

Connecticut Center on Fconomic Analysis: University of Connecticut institute specializing in
economic impact and policy analysis studies, as well as advising clients regarding business strategy,

market analysis, and related topics.




TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

AIRFIELD ACCOUNT

Income Statement April 30, 2025

April | Year to Date Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Board Approved
(Annual)

Revenues
AIR CARRIER FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 39,239.05 21,588.58 322,658.57 215,885.80 259,063.00
FBO FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 1,920.00 2,791.50 43,390.32 27,915.00 33,498.00
GA LANDNG FEES 68,682.01 13,207.58 351,442.17 132,075.80 158,491.00
FUEL REIMBURSEMENT & OTHER 21,165.61 - 81,394.84 - -
LESSEE AIRFIELD REIMBURSEMENT 152,095.46 293,458.33 1,781,135.85 2,934,583.30 3,521,500.00
Total Revenues 283,102.13 331,045.99 2,580,021.75 3,310,459.90 3,972,552.00
Expenses
AIRFIELD PERSONNAL COSTS 163,836.23 177,297.33 1,520,326.43 1,772,973.30 2,127,568.00
ADMINISTRATION 30,876.96 54,723.58 434,093.43 547,235.80 656,683.00
FACILITY 47,909.01 38,346.67 468,985.36 383,466.70 460,160.00
MAINTENANCE 40,479.93 30,583.33 156,616.53 305,833.30 367,000.00
CONTINGENCY - 30,095.08 - 300,950.80 361,141.00
Total Expenses 283,102.13 331,045.99 2,580,021.75 3,310,459.90 3,972,552.00

Net Income(Loss)




TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

AUTHORITY ADMIN ACCOUNT
Income Statement April 30, 2025

April | Year to Date Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Board Approved
(Annual)

Revenues

BASE RENT - LESSEE ** 48,459.76 47,750.00 484,597.60 477,500.00 573,000.00
REVENUE SHARE - LESSEE 9,941.13 6,500.00 92,513.40 65,000.00 78,000.00
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES & OTHER 53,601.77 21,250.00 53,601.77 271,300.00 283,800.00
Total Revenues 112,002.66 75,500.00 630,712.77 813,800.00 934,800.00
Expenses

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALARY 17,692.30 18,596.00 194,615.30 204,556.00 241,750.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TAXES AND BENEFITS 2,710.35 2,232.00 25,403.42 24,550.00 29,010.00
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 3,544.70 3,608.00 39,035.46 39,688.00 46,904.00
ECONOMIC IMPACT STUDY 57,585.00 - 57,585.00 57,585.00 57,585.00
LEGAL, AUDIT, ACCOUNTING & OTHER SERVICES 30,870.50 13,700.00 235,478.54 180,625.00 208,025.00
REIMBURSABLE LEGAL, AUDIT & OTHER COSTS 32,790.00 - 154,960.11 73,800.00 58,800.00
CONSULTANT FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS - 6,250.00 - 62,500.00 75,000.00
BOND ISSUANCE COSTS - 15,000.00 5,609.52 135,000.00 150,000.00
OTHER ADMIN COSTS 1,560.79 1,250.00 12,215.67 12,500.00 15,000.00
CONTINGENCY - 6,250.00 - 62,500.00 75,000.00
Total Expenses 146,753.64 66,886.00 724,903.02 853,304.00 957,074.00
Net Income(Loss) (34,750.98) 8,614.00 (94,190.25) (39,504.00) (22,274.00)

** Base Rent calculation in the approved budget based on the latest CPI data available at the time. Budget projected a CPI increase of 4.25%.
Actual CPI from commencement of the Lease and Development Agreement in August 2022 through May of 2024 was 5.73%. Revised estimate of Base Rent now $581,500.

Admin budget indicates that the budget shows a deficit but is in accordance with the advice of consultants and financial experts.



TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Income Statement April 30, 2025

April Year to Date

Airfield Account Auth. Admin Acc. Airfield Account Auth. Admin Acc. Authority Total
Revenues
AIRPORT REVENUE 109,841.06 - 717,491.06 - 717,491.06
FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 21,165.61 - 81,394.84 - 81,394.84
BASE RENT LESSEE - 48,459.76 - 484,597.60 484,597.60
REVENUE SHARE LESSEE - 9,941.13 - 92,513.40 92,513.40
LESSEE AIRFIELD REIMBURSEMENT 152,095.46 - 1,781,135.85 - 1,781,135.85
OTHER - 53,601.77 - 53,601.77 53,601.77
Total Revenues 283,102.13 112,002.66 2,580,021.75 630,712.77 3,210,734.52
Expenses
AIRPORT EXPENSES 107,599.23 1,560.79 943,028.62 12,215.67 955,244.29
AIRPORT PAYROLL & BENEFITS 163,836.23 - 1,520,326.43 - 1,520,326.43
AUTHORITY MANAGEMENT - 23,947.35 - 259,054.18 259,054.18
ECONOMIC IMPACT STUDY - 57,585.00 - 57,585.00 57,585.00
LEGAL, AUDIT & ACCOUNTING - 30,870.50 - 235,478.54 235,478.54
REIMBURSABLE LEGAL, AUDIT & OTHER COSTS - 32,790.00 - 154,960.11 154,960.11
CONSULTANT FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS - - - - -
BOND ISSUANCE COSTS - - - 5,609.52 5,609.52
AVPORTS - MGT FEES 11,666.67 - 116,666.70 - 116,666.70
Total Expenses 283,102.13 146,753.64 2,580,021.75 724,903.02 3,304,924.77
Net Income(Loss) - (34,750.98) - (94,190.25) (94,190.25)




TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet-Governmental Fund Type and Account Groups

April 30, 2025
DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 492,025
Account receivable, net 867,894
Due from (to) Capital Fund 160,765
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,700
Total assets $ 1,522,384

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Accounts payable $ 240,315
Accrued Expenses and other current liabilities 993,950
Fund Balance 288,119

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,522,384



Resolution #621

APPROVAL OF THE 2025 PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES (PFC)
APPLICATION #9

June 18, 2025

WHEREAS, The Tweed New Haven Airport Authority (the Authority) is an eligible
agency under 49 U.S. Code Sec. 40117 et. seq. to impose Passenger Facility (PFC)
Charges related to tickets sold for service at Tweed;

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Lease & Development Agreement between the
Authority and The New HVN, LLC and in accordance with the Management Agreement
between the Authority and Avports HVN, LLC, (Avports), the parties to those
agreements have prepared a PFC application including a list of projects to be funded by
PFC charges and said list is attached hereto as Exhibit A;

WHEREAS, the draft Application has been provided to the airlines for their review and
comment;

WHEREAS, an airline consultation meeting was held June 3, 2025 to discuss the
projects and the airlines have 30 days from this date to submit comments;

WHEREAS, the Authority provided an opportunity for public comment as required, with
no comments received during the comment period that ended June 2, 2025;

WHEREAS, prior to submittal to the FAA it is necessary that the application be duly
authorized by the governing body of the public agency;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority approves this application
including the proposed list of PFC projects shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto, subject
to subsequent minor revisions that may be offered by the FAA or carriers prior to their
comment period deadline.



Resolution #621

APPROVAL OF THE 2025 PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES (PFC) APPLICATION #9

June 18, 2025

Exhibit A

Project No." Project Title -

9-01 Conduct EA Phase Il - Reimbursable Agreement for Planning/Design Review and
Feasibility Support for Potential Impacts to FAA Facilities

9-02 No PFC Funds Requested

9-03 No PFC Funds Requested

9-04 No PFC Funds Requested

9-05 Eastside Passenger Terminal Program (Design and Permitting - Building, Apron,
Taxiway, Roadway Access, and Utilities)

9-06 Noise Mitigation Measures for Residences Phase |

9-07 Acquire Snow Sweeper

9-08 Runway 2-20 Extension

9-09 Runway 2-20 Rehabilitation

9-10 Eastside Passenger Terminal - Apron (Construction and Mitigation)

9-11 Eastside Passenger Terminal - Taxilane / Taxiway (Construction and Mitigation)

9-12 Eastside Passenger Terminal - Terminal Building (Construction and Mitigation)

9-13 No PFC Funds Requested

9-14 Eastside Passenger Terminal - Bridge & Roadways (Construction and Mitigation)

9-15 Eastside Passenger Terminal - Utilities (Construction and Mitigation)

9-16 Acquire Snow Plow

9-17 No PFC Funds Requested

9-18 No PFC Funds Requested

9-19 No PFC Funds Requested

9-20 No PFC Funds Requested

9-21 No PFC Funds Requested

9-22 No PFC Funds Requested

9-23 No PFC Funds Requested

9-24 No PFC Funds Requested

9-25 Part 150 and Noise Exposure Map Update

9-26 PFC Program Administration

9-27 PFC Application

9-28 Bond Closing Costs




Resolution #622

APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH OSHKOSH AIRPORT PRODUCTS FOR
AIRCRAFT RESCUE AND FIRE FIGHTING (ARFF) VEHICLE

June 18, 2025

WHEREAS the Authority has acquired FAA AIP grant 3-09-0013-070-2024 for a second
ARFF Vehicle in order to satisfy the Part 139 Certification requirement for Index C ARFF
response; and,

WHEREAS the authority originally issued an invitation for bids for the ARFF Vehicle (the
Project) on March 28, 2024, and bids for the Project were received on April 19,2024; and,

WHEREAS the bids received for Project were opened and the apparent responsive low
bidder was identified as Rosenbauer America in the amount of $917,088 and,

WHEREAS the bid price had passed beyond the 180 days according to the bid documents
due to delays in the Buy American process; and

WHEREAS the authority reissued an invitation for bids for the ARFF Vehicle (the Project)
on April 18, 2025, and a bid for the Project was received on May 2, 2025; and,

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to award a Contract to Oshkosh Airport Products for the
Project in the amount of $1,018,046; and,

WHEREAS the local share equal to 10% of the estimated total project cost of $916,241.40
in the amount of $101,804.60 will be to the account of the Authority to be borne by The
New HVN initially and subsequently reimbursed from future PFC revenues, and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tweed-New Haven Airport
Authority approves an award of contract to Oshkosh Airport Products in the amount of
$1,018,046 subject to FAA grant 3-09-0013-070-2024 for this purpose, the
Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer are authorized to execute said
purchase agreement for the Project on behalf of the Authority.



HVN Enplanement Report

Destination Mar-24] Apr-24] May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24] Aug-24] Sep-24 Oct-24] Nov-24] Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25] Mar-25|Total (12-months)

MCO 7,685 7,308 5,661 6,895 7,860 8,046 5,670 6,026 7,231 9,802 8,849 8,856 8,859 91,063
FLL 4,989 4,769 4,364 4,096 4,233 3,962 3,129 3,537 4,466 6,282 5,103 4,471 4,695 53,107
PBI 5,263 4,705 2,360 2,381 2,827 2,661 2,212 2,763 4,343 6,923 5,661 5,899 6,633 49,368
TPA 5,427 5,635 2,794 2,594 2,923 2,638 2,209 2,919 3,484 3,943 3,596 3,900 4,631 41,266
RSW 5,389 5,017 2,500 2,368 2,799 2,690 2,583 2,847 3,830 6,405 4,317 5,345 5,957 46,658
SRQ 3,914 3,948 1,304 1,231 1,242 1,360 1,030 1,168 3,254 4,061 3,061 3,894 3,978 29,531
RDU 3,814 3,914 3,745 3,887 4,110 3,913 4,456 5,630 4,541 5,285 3,488 3,424 4,551 50,944
BNA 1,142 1,076 2,152 2,041 2,179 2,311 1,601 2,176 1,220 737 798 898 1,057 18,246
MYR 2,583 2,523 2,348 3,313 3,782 3,904 2,966 3,468 1,874 2,296 2,000 1,996 2,568 33,038
MDW 0 0 370 1,173 1,300 1,259 1,156 1,156 1,408 1,229 315 0 0 9,366
CHS 1,078 1,390 1,825 1,693 1,844 1,796 1,058 1,082 1,167 594 254 1,931 2,748 17,382
ILM 1,163 1,066 2,214 2,714 2,878 3,026 1,980 2,323 1,135 1,184 725 725 702 20,672
BWI 1,147 1,057 1,124 1,311 1,159 1,391 1,008 954 1,118 664 180 556 745 11,267
SAV 1,019 1,364 1,134 1,090 1,169 1,134 44 0 366 598 174 465 907 8,445
DAB 1,250 1,218 1,195 1,478 1,932 1,770 1,076 1,188 1,054 1,309 1,304 1,228 1,355 16,107
GSP 1,400 1,152 1,865 1,901 2,062 2,000 1,637 2,239 1,320 1,174 284 632 1,075 17,341
SIU 1,382 1,228 1,528 1,380 1,403 1,283 157 1,169 1,740 2,186 2,125 1,808 2,625 18,632
VPS 0 0 550 1,229 842 1,308 652 1,170 58 0 0 0 0 5,809
ATL 0 0 2,615 2,960 2,966 3,021 2,447 2,766 2,604 2,563 2,044 1,870 2,182 28,038
USA 0 0 1,451 2,223 2,699 2,971 1,490 1,664 2,175 2,656 1,953 1,524 2,029 22,835
TYS 0 0 848 1,158 1,061 1,241 908 1,353 620 675 230 0 0 8,094
HOU 0 0 0 658 1,192 1,108 859 1,055 649 790 831 584 1,173 8,899
TVC 0 0 0 254 362 438 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,054
STL 0 0 0 612 776 928 585 773 446 423 60 0 0 4,603
LAL 0 0 0 858 1,131 1,159 717 1,002 769 1,264 1,025 850 1,104 9,879
IAD 0 0 101 0 789 1,113 1,309 1,263 961 1,173 929 793 1,073 9,504
MSY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 527 1,067 790 678 1,029 4,091
VRB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 536 591 1,100 1,146 3,373
ORF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 299 457 756
RIC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 247 414 661
JAX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,076 1,474 2,550
DFW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 894 894
DTW (Started 4/25) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PWM (Started 5/25) 0
Other 79 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 115 0 0 99 214
Total EPAX 48,724 47,370 44,048] 51,498] 57,520] 58,431 42,939 51,691 52,360] 65934] 50,687] 55,049] 66,160 643,687
Avelo 48,724 47,370 44,048 51,498 57,520 58,431 42,939 51,691 52,360 61,600 46,261 46,153 58,601 618,472
Breeze 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,334 4,426 8,896 7,559 25,215




March 2024 - March 2025 UP 36%

Previous 12-Months UP 32%

Mar-24] Apr-24] May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24| Aug-24| Sep-24 Oct-24] Nov-24] Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25] Mar-25|Total (12-months)
FY24 /25 48,724 47,370 44,048 51,498 57,520 58,431 42,939 51,691 52,360 65,934 50,687 55,049 66,160 643,687
FY23/24 51,018| 42,031| 35,068 40,388 47,718 43,837| 36,183| 39,781| 41,510 42,045 32,241 36,413| 48,724 485,939
% Change -4% 13% 26% 28% 21% 33% 19% 30% 26% 57% 57% 51% 36% 32%

Source: Bureau of Transportation Statistics, T-100 Domestic Segment (U.S. Carriers)



	TNHAA Board of Directors
	Wednesday – June 18, 2025 @ 4:00 PM
	Virtual/In-Person





